MEMORANDUM

November 21, 2013

TO: Augusta County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Patrick J. Coffield, County Administrator
SUBJECT: STAFF BRIEFING, MONDAY, NOVEMBER 25, 2013, 1:30 p.m.
Board Meeting Room, Government Center, Verona, VA
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION
S/B-01 1:30 p.m. VDOT ROADS

S/B-02

S/B-03

S/B-04

S/B-05

S/B-06

S/B-07

S/B-08

S/B-09

S/B-10

S/B-11

S/B-12

H11-25sb1.13

1. Report by VDOT.
2. Crozet Tunnel Status Report.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Report by Staff.

FIRE AND RESCUE
Report by Staff.

SHENANDOAH VALLEY SOCIAL SERVICES ANNUAL REPORT

Report by Staff.
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE

Discuss Stormwater Management Resolution, draft Ordinance and

timetable for implementation.

MILL PLACE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
Discuss design services related to construction of Stormwater
Management facility as identified in Mill Place Commerce Park
Master Plan.

Funding Source: Economic Development CIP Account #80000-8145  $18,100

WILSON SCHOOL COMPLEX
Discuss acceptance of surplus parcel.

PLANNING COMMISSION
1. Ordinance Amendments — Water and Sewer

WAIVERS/VARIANCES

MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY THE BOARD

MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY STAFF

CLOSED SESSION




